February 14, 2022, 7:00 P.M., Greenfield Township Municipal Building, a regular meeting of the Greenfield Township Board of Supervisors.

Present: Sal Fedele, Kevin Bartlett, Brian Brown, Renee Wagner and Chris Bisbee.

Sal Fedele stated that Public Comment would be accepted throughout the meeting as items were being discussed and before each vote.

Kevin Bartlett made a motion to adopt the minutes from the January 3rd meeting. Brian Brown seconded. No public comment was made. Motion carried unanimously.

The Treasurer's Report was reviewed.

Chris Bisbee reported that the roads were in good shape. The crew was trying to keep ahead of the changing weather. Kevin Bartlett stated that there were potholes on the side of the road at the top of the hill just west of Half Moon on Wildman. Brian Brown reported that Williams Road was well taken care of before church on Sunday morning. The bolt holes in the turntable on the grader will be repaired, possibly with bushings.

Sal Fedele made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-5 submitting snow removal expenses to Erie County Liquid Fuels for reimbursement. Kevin Bartlett seconded. No public was present to comment. Motion carried unanimously.

An executive session was called at 7:10.

The meeting was reconvened at 7:35. The reason for the meeting was to review the Ethics Law, discuss employee wages and discuss possible litigation regarding a Nuisance Ordinance Violation.

The 2022 quantities to be bid list was reviewed. Road materials and pipes were to be bid through the Erie Area Council of Governments. Two miles of seal coat on Wildman Road and two miles of coating over millings were to be bid through the Harborcreek Township Multi-municipal Seal Coat bid. The process for laying the millings was reviewed. The roads to have the millings placed on them were discussed. Approximately 12,000 tons may be available this year. Lengths of Rich Hill Road and Ashton Road were discussed. The salt bid had already been placed through COSTARS.

Sal Fedele made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-6 adopting a 10-ton weight limit on Township Roads, with the exception of Wilson Road in Little Hope and the paved section of Delmas Drive, by February 17th, and until lifted by the Board of Supervisors. Brian Brown seconded. No public was present to comment. Motion carried unanimously.

Nothing to report on Recreation.

Zoning permits had been forwarded for review.

No Subdivisions were presented.

No Planning Commission meeting.

Kevin Bartlett reported that the Fire Company responded to more calls this year to date than last year. The tanker warranty work was discussed. An issue with DEF gauges was discussed. The Fire Company was reimbursed for contributions to the drill tower constructed in North East. Erie County grants are available to reimburse for training.

Nothing from the Emergency Management Coordinator.

Zoning Ordinance revisions were in progress.

The final regulations for the American Rescue Plan were received. The Township can claim

the total amount as lost revenue without proving it through the worksheets. This money can be used for general funds purposes with a few restrictions. It is recommended that the money be disbursed by Resolution stating the purpose of the funding.

Brian Brown made a motion to increase Joseph Heslop's wages to \$26.00 per hour as foreman. Chris Bisbee will be taking vacation time sometime mid-March until his retirement date on April 7, 2022. Sal Fedele seconded. No public was present to comment. Motion carried unanimously.

A complaint had been received regarding the Bonnie Bell property at 8757 Williams Road. Previous violation notices have been filed on this property. Vehicles have been brought in and parked along the driveway. The vehicles have been brought in since Barry Slaughenhaupt's passing more than three years ago.

Sal Fedele made a motion to send a Nuisance Ordinance Violation Notice to Bonnie Bell, owner of 8757 Williams Road. The notice is to be sent giving 30 days to take action. If no action is taken, then the violation will be taken to the District Judge. Brian Brown seconded. No public was present to comment. Motion carried unanimously.

No interest in schools or seminars.

No questions on correspondence.

No final public comment was made.

Kevin Bartlett made a motion to pay the invoices as presented, Northwest 3589 through 3613 and PLGIT 11074 through 11104. Brian Brown seconded. No public was present to comment. Motion carried unanimously.

Sal Fedele made a motion to adjourn. Kevin Bartlett seconded. No public was present to comment. Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 8:28 p.m..

Respectfully Submitted,

Renee M. Wagner Secretary